Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 8:12 AM

To: ‘Newton, Tyler'; Waldschmidt, Jeremy; Weber, Justin; Littrell, Kyle; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD;
rmann@slo.state.nm.us; stucker@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: Maestra, Marc; Lightfoot, Kenneth

Subject: RE: Intial C-141 - PLU CVX JV RB 001H 6" Pipeline 1-5-19

RE: XTO Energy * PLU CVX JV RB 1H Pipeline ROW * DOR: 1/5/2019
All,
The OCD tracking number for this release event is 2RP-5185.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

From: Newton, Tyler <Tyler_Newton@xtoenergy.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:23 AM

To: Waldschmidt, Jeremy <Jeremy_Waldschmidt@xtoenergy.com>; Weber, Justin <Justin_Weber@xtoenergy.com>;
Littrell, Kyle <Kyle_Littrell@xtoenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; rmann@slo.state.nm.us; stucker@blm.gov; jamos@blm.gov

Cc: Maestra, Marc <Marc_Maestra@xtoenergy.com>; Lightfoot, Kenneth <Kenneth_Lightfoot@xtoenergy.com>
Subject: [EXT] Intial C-141 - PLU CVX JV RB 001H 6" Pipeline 1-5-19

Good Afternoon,

Attached is an initial form C-141 with spill calculations detailing the release event at the referenced location. Please
contact us with any questions or concerns. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Tyler Newton

SH&E Technician

Midstream Operations
Delaware Division

XTO Energy Inc.

Office: (575) 689-3392
Cell:(575) 361-1583

tyler newton@xtoenergy.com




